
TO: Staff Senate 

FROM: Traci Vennie 

DATE: December 20, 2023 

SUBJECT: December 20, 2023, Staff Senate Meeting Minutes 
 

In Attendance: Brenda Amato, Shawn Beistline, Amy Black, Bridget Conlogue, Grismeiris De Jesus, Melissa 
Eckenrode, Kym Fetsko, Lori Flynn, Autumn Forgione, Melisa Gallo, Lucy Grissinger, Meg Hambrose, Rose 
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Patricia Tetreault, and Traci Vennie. 
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timeframe. 
 
Human Resources:  

• Hybrid Policy presented.  Training sessions held to which approximately 30 people attended.  Some feedback from 
the sessions were a clarification on the form and process of who signs.  

• IT states they are disappointment about the lack of hours flexibility for staff who cannot work remote, as in 
pilot.  While there is no hour flexibility in the current policy, HR is open to coming up with creative options.  This 
policy replaces all pilot programs.  

• Construction to begin February/March therefore parking access will likely close soon around mid-January due to 
preliminary digging and set up of the site. 

• 
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